
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Tom Krent, Padma Kuppa and John J. Tagle 
   

December 8, 2015 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – November 10, 2015 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed Bradley Square 

Condominiums, East side of Rochester between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 14, Currently 
Zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family Residential) Districts 

 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1003) – Proposed DTE Ariel Substation, 

South of Maple, East of Doyle (Parcel 88-20-31-226-029), Section 31, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. 2016 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING DATES 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 10, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on November 10, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Carlton M. Faison 
Padma Kuppa 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-11-067 
Moved by: Apahidean 
Seconded by: Crusse 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Kuppa 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-11-068 
Moved by: Apahidean 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 27, 2015 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Kuppa 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 10, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1011) – Proposed SRB Medical 
Dental Building, East side of Crooks, South of Wattles (3960 Crooks), Section 21, 
Currently Zoned NN “I” (Neighborhood Node “I”) District 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed revisions to the site plan and reported the Planning Department 
recommends approval of the Preliminary Site Plan application with the condition as noted 
in the Planning Consultant report dated November 3, 2015. 
 
David Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates and Terry Nosan of Nosan Ventures 
were present.  
 
Resolution # PC-2015-11-069 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed SRB Medical Dental Building, located on the 
east side of Crooks and south of Wattles (3960 Crooks), Section 21, within the NN “I” 
(Neighborhood Node “I”) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. Stub the drive-aisle to the southern property line. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Kuppa 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 248) – 

Woodland Protection 
 
Mr. Savidant identified several documents that would be modified to make consistent with 
the proposed text amendment. 
 
The Planning Commission concurred to schedule the item for a Public Hearing. 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 10, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 11 10 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.12.08 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
 
DATE: December 4, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed  Bradley 

Square Condominiums, East side of Rochester, between Bradley and Shallowdale, 
Section 14, Currently Zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One 
Family Residential) Districts 

 
 
The petitioner Robertson Brothers submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
application for a 31-unit condominium development.   
 
The property is currently primarily zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) with a small 
portion zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District.  The Planning Commission is responsible 
for granting Preliminary Site Plan Approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1010  Bradley Square  Sec 14\SP-1010 PC Memo 124 08 2015.docx 



PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010) – Proposed  Bradley Square 
Condominiums, East side of Rochester, between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 14, 
Currently Zoned RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family Residential) 
Districts 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Bradley Square Condominiums, including thirty-one 
(31) units, located on the east side of Rochester between Bradley and Shallowdale, Section 
14, within the RT (One-Family Attached Residential) and R-1C (One Family Residential) 
Districts, be  
 
(granted, for the following reasons:         ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 

Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1010  Bradley Square  Sec 14\Proposed PC Resolution 12 08 2015.doc 



Bradley Square SP 1010

1: 2,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1830367 367Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:
Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Bradley Square SP 1010

1: 2,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2330467 467Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:
Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial
Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 

 Date: December 3, 2015 
 
 

 Site Condominium Review   
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 

 
Applicant: Robertson Brothers 
  
Project Name: Bradley Park 
 
Location: East side of Rochester Road between Bradley and Shallowdale  
 
Plan Date: November 12, 2015 
 
Current Zoning: RT, One-Family Attached Residential 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Review  
 
Required Information: As noted in review. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The applicant is seeking approval for a thirty-one (31) unit condominium 
development.  Thirty (30) of the units are attached and accessed off Bradley 
and one (1) unit is a detached single-family home that fronts on Shallowdale 
Drive.  
 
The site is currently four (4) separate parcels.  The three northern parcels are 
zoned RT, one-family attached residential.   The southernmost parcel, which 
fronts on both Shallowdale Drive and Rochester Road, has split zoning of RT 
and R1-C.   
 
The RT portion of the entire development totals 3.46 acres, and will be 
developed as thirty (30) attached units.  These units are grouped into three 
(3) and four (4) unit buildings.   Attached single-family residential is a 
permitted use in the RT district.   
 
The R1-C portion of the development is 10,500 square feet and will be 



Bradley Park 
December 1, 2015 

 2 

developed as a single-family home that fronts on accessed off Shallowdale Drive.  The development of 
this lot as a single-family home will be consistent with surrounding properties that front on Shallowdale 
Drive.   
 
Please note that the R-1C parcel at the northeast corner of Shallowdale Drive and Rochester Road is not 
part of the proposed development.  
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
East side of Rochester Road between Bradley and Shallowdale. 

 

Red line is outline of total proposed 
development 
 
The yellow lines are existing parcel 
boundaries 



Bradley Park 
December 1, 2015 

 3 

 
Size of Subject Property: 
 
The total development is 3.7 net acres in area. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
 
The subject properties are currently vacant 
 
Current Zoning: 
 
RT, One-Family Attached Residential and R1-C, single-family residential  
 
Surrounding Property Details: 

 

Direction Zoning Use 

North  O, Office Office  

South R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

East R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

West R-1C, One Family Residential District Single-family homes 

 

SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 
The RT portion of the development is arranged to accommodate 30-units attached residential units.  All 
RT units are accessed off a new private drive off Bradley Drive.  There will not be a curbcut on Rochester 
Road.  The units will be served with a circular private drive, which is designed for a one-way traffic 
circulation pattern, separated by a landscape island and guest parking. Each unit includes a two-car 
garage. A stormwater detention pond is located in the southwest corner of the site adjacent to 
Rochester Road.  
 
In initial meetings with the applicant we had noted a desire to front more buildings on Rochester in 
order to create a unified streetwall and better screen the parking and circulation areas.  The applicant 
considered the site rearrangement but notes that they do not wish to have more homes front on 
Rochester because high traffic volumes on Rochester make those homes less desirable, and secondly, 
the intended target market desires east facing homes.  
 
Items to be Addressed: none 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 

Table 4.07.C establishes the requirements for the RT District. The requirements and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 



Bradley Park 
December 1, 2015 

 4 

 
The development meets all RT dimensional requirements.  In addition, the R1-C lot complies with all 
dimensional requirements.  
 
Items to be addressed: none 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
All RT units are accessed from a new private drive off Bradley Drive.  There will be no curb cut on 
Rochester Road.  The units will be served with a circular private drive, which is designed for a one-way 
traffic circulation pattern, separated by a landscape island and guest parking. 
 
The applicant has added internal walks, which connect to Rochester Road sidewalks, Bradley Dive 
sidewalks, and Shallowdale sidewalks.   
 
Items to be addressed:  none  
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires: 
 

Residential Required Provided 

2 Spaces per unit  2 spaces X 30 units= 60 spaces 60 spaces in 2 car 
garages and 23 guest 

spaces = 83 spaces 

 
In addition to the required 60 required spaces, the applicant is providing twenty-three (23) guest parking 
spaces.  The five (5) guest parking spaces adjacent to the stormwater distension facility do not meet the 
9.5-feet width requirement.    
 

  Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Front 25 feet 42 feet Complies 

Major Arterial 
Setback 

50 feet 62 feet Complies 

Rear 35 feet 38 feet Complies 

Side 5 feet each / 15 total  65 feet Complies 

Average Lot Size  5,000 sq/ft per unit 5,024 sq/ft per unit Complies 

Minimum Floor Area 
Per Unit 

1,000  sq/ft + 1,000  sq/ft Complies 

Maximum Height 2 ½ stories, 30 feet 2 stories, 30 feet Complies 

Maximum Lot Area 
Covered by Buildings 

30% 13.1% Complies 



Bradley Park 
December 1, 2015 

 5 

Items to be addressed: Increase the width of the five (5) spaces adjacent to stormwater detention facility 
to 9.5-feet.   
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant proposes extensive internal and periphery landscaping.  All proposed species fall within 
Troy regulations and are not prohibited.  Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated 
by Section 13.02.F.2.  
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Livernois Road 
Screening  
 
 

Abutting streets greater 
than 120-wide ROW, 
requires one evergreen 
tree for every 10 lineal 
feet.   feet = 41 trees 

22 trees on Livernois,  

Has provided 
additional trees 
within development 
to compensate.  

Bradley Drive  1 tree every 30 feet of 
road frontage = 9 trees 

9 trees Compliant  

Property abutting single 
family 

1 tree every 10 feet = 
44 trees 

23 trees 

Has provided 
additional trees 

within development 
to compensate. 

Additional Trees Not Required  30 trees N/A 

Total Trees  Required = 94 trees 

Provided = 129 trees 

Total number of trees 
exceeds minimum 

but as noted location 
is varied. 

 
Items to be Addressed: Compliant if Planning Commission approves varied location   
 
STORMWATER DETENTION 
 
The applicant is proposing a stormwater detention at the southwest corner of the site.     The detention 
pond will be seeded and landscaped with trees and shrubs.  We have encouraged the applicant to 
incorporate naturalized stormwater management techniques.   The applicant should consider:  

 Bioswales in the guest parking islands 

 Bioswales adjacent to the single-family properties to the north 

 Bioswales along Rochester Road 

 Pervious paving 

 Strategically placed rain gardens 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Incorporate naturalized stormwater management techniques.   
 
ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans, elevations, and a color rendering.  The elevations or renderings 
do not indicate material samples.  Recently the Planning Commission has asked for perspectives or 
sketch-up models to better visualize proposed developments in context of the surrounding areas.  A 



Bradley Park 
December 1, 2015 

 6 

rendering or model will assist in visually understanding the development, especially in its relationship to 
adjacent properties and context and impact along Rochester Road.  The applicant has been asked to 
provide material samples, and a color perspective/model of the development.   
 
As set forth in the RT district requirements in section 4.07, one-family detached residential dwellings 
shall vary in their appearance.  Section 4.07.D.1 states: A dwelling’s front elevation shall not re-occur in 
the same or a substantially similar structural form on another dwelling within the same street frontage 
without there being at least one (1) other dwelling with a different elevation between the dwellings that 
repeat the frontage elevation.  Different colors alone will not constitute different front elevations. 
 
The Planning Commission should consider if the elevations meet the variation change requirement as 
set forth in section 4.07.   
 
The rear (garage door facing) elevations will be visible from Rochester Road, especially for units 14-19.  
The applicant should consider architectural treatments, or revised elevations to break up the garage 
door dominance of this elevation.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  1).  Provide color material samples, and color perspective; 2. The Planning 
Commission should consider if the elevations meet the variation change requirement as set forth in 
section 4.07; and 3). Provide architectural treatments, or revised elevations to break up the garage door 
dominance of this elevation. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
We support the development of this site, which adds additional housing alternatives to Troy.  The 
project meets all applicable area and bulk regulations.   
 
However, the Planning Commission should consider the proposed site layout, stormwater features, and 
architectural elements and give direction to the applicant for any necessary amendments to the 
proposed plans.   
 
 

   
   
 

 



PART OF THE NW 1/4

OF SECTION 14, T.2N., R.11E.

CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SP0 Cover Sheet

SP1 ALTA/ACSM Land Title / Topographic / Tree Survey

SP2 General Site Plan

SP3 Preliminary Paving & Grading

SP4 Fire Truck Turning Plan

SP5 Tree Preservation Plan

L-1 Overall Landscape Plan

L-2 Detention Basin Seed Plan

L-3 Details

A1 Architectural Floor Plan

A2 Architectural Elevations Plan

City of Troy,

Oakland County, Michigan

Preliminary Site Plan Documents

 Prepared For

Robertson Brothers Homes

Project Name

N & F JOB #I617

LOCATION MAP

SHEET INDEX

08-31-15 ISSUED FOR PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW

10-13-15 REVISED PER CITY REVIEW

11-12-15 REVISED PER CITY REVIEW

REVISIONS:

Architect

ALEXANDER V. BOGAERS + ASSOCIATES, P.C.

2445 FRANKLIN ROAD

BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI 48302

CONTACT:

248.334.5000 PHONE

ROBERTSON BROTHERS CO.

6905 TELEGRAPH ROAD

SUITE 200

BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI 48301

CONTACT:

MR. JIM CLARKE

PH: 248-282-1432

FAX: 248-282-1423

Owner / Developer

Bradley Park

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

NF

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Civil Engineer

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Contact:

Mr. Brad W. Brickel

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

LAND DESIGN STUDIO

18161 W. THIRTEEN MILE RD., SUITE B-4

SOUTHFIELD, MI 48076

CONTACT:

MR. TAD KREAR

248.594.3220 PHONE

248.230.4168 FAX

Landscape Architect

LOTS 78 THROUGH 82, ROCHESTER ROAD FARMS, A SUBDIVISION OF PART

OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST,

TROY TOWNSHIP (NOW CITY OF TROY), OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS

RECORDED IN LIBER 60 OF PLATS, PAGE 22, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS

AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE

11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTANT NORTH 00 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 57

SECONDS WEST 497.00 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION

FROM THE WEST 1/4 CORNER AND SOUTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 34

SECONDS EAST 74.98 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

OF ROCHESTER ROAD (WIDTH VARIES); THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 36

MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 596.31 FEET ALONG THE EAST

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID ROCHESTER ROAD TO THE NORTHWEST

CORNER OF SAID LOT 78, ALSO BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BRADLEY DRIVE (60' WIDE); THENCE SOUTH 89

DEGREES 41 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST 250.00 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BRADLEY DRIVE TO THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF SAID LOT 78; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 20

EAST 695.45 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF

SHALLOWBROOK SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 144 OF PLATS,

PAGES 20-22, ALSO BEING A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

OF SHALLOWDALE DRIVE (60' WIDE); THENCE THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)

COURSES ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID

SHALLOWDALE DRIVE: 1) ALONG A CURVE TO RIGHT, RADIUS OF 450.00

FEET; CHORD BEARS SOUTH 85 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 22 SECONDS

WEST 70.14 FEET A DISTANCE OF 70.21 FEET AND 2) NORTH 89 DEGREES

47 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 47.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES

36 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 105.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89

DEGREES 45 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST 132.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - Combined Parcels

Site



ALTA/ACSM Land Title /
Topographic / Tree Survey

SP1

SCALE:

Part of the NW 1/4
of Section 14
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Robertson Brothers Homes
6905 Telegraph Road,
Suite 200
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301

Contact: Tim Loughrin
248.282.1428 - Phone
248.282.1432 - Fax

DePorre Property -
Rochester Road between
Bradley & Shallowdale
Troy, MI 48304

SEAL

June 15, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I617
NFE JOB NO.

01530 15 30 45

NFSite

Location  Map

1" = 30'

N
F

N

K. Navaroli

M. Carnaghi

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION -

PER TITLE COMMITMENT

ALTA SURVEY NOTES

SITE DATATITLE REPORT NOTES

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

BASIS OF BEARING NOTE

LEGEND

ANTHONY J. DOMBROWSKI

Registered Forester

State of Michigan ID #3301000669

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AS SURVEYED



PAVING LEGEND

LEGEND

General Site Plan

SCALE:

Part of the NW 1/4
of Section 14
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Robertson Brothers Homes
6905 Telegraph Road,
Suite 200
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301

Contact: Tim Loughrin
248.282.1428 - Phone
248.282.1432 - Fax

DePorre Property -
Rochester Road between
Bradley & Shallowdale
Troy, MI 48304

SEAL

June 15, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I617
NFE JOB NO.

SP2

01530 15 30 45

NFSite

Location  Map

1" = 30'

N
F

N

B. Brickel

B. Brickel

R. Johnson

TYPICAL UNIT

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTE

SITE DATA - TOWNHOMES

SITE DATA - SINGLE FAMILY HOME



Preliminary Grading Plan

SCALE:

Part of the NW 1/4
of Section 14
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Robertson Brothers Homes
6905 Telegraph Road,
Suite 200
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301

Contact: Tim Loughrin
248.282.1428 - Phone
248.282.1432 - Fax

DePorre Property -
Rochester Road between
Bradley & Shallowdale
Troy, MI 48304

SEAL

June 15, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I617
NFE JOB NO.

SP3

01530 15 30 45

1" = 30'

B. Brickel

B. Brickel

R. Johnson

PAVING LEGEND

LEGEND

CONCRETE CURB DETAIL 'A'

6" MONOLITHIC  CURB  AND  WALK

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION

COMMERCIAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

MDOT DRIVEWAY OPENING  DETAIL 'M'

SECTION A-A

GENERAL PAVING NOTES

NFSite

Location  Map

N
F

N



Fire Truck Turning Plan

SCALE:

Part of the NW 1/4
of Section 14
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Robertson Brothers Homes
6905 Telegraph Road,
Suite 200
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301

Contact: Tim Loughrin
248.282.1428 - Phone
248.282.1432 - Fax

DePorre Property -
Rochester Road between
Bradley & Shallowdale
Troy, MI 48304

SEAL

June 15, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I617
NFE JOB NO.

SP4

01530 15 30 45

NFSite

Location  Map

1" = 30'

N
F

N

B. Brickel

B. Brickel

R. Johnson

LEGEND

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTE



Tree Preservation Plan

SP5

SCALE:

Part of the NW 1/4
of Section 14
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Robertson Brothers Homes
6905 Telegraph Road,
Suite 200
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301

Contact: Tim Loughrin
248.282.1428 - Phone
248.282.1432 - Fax

DePorre Property -
Rochester Road between
Bradley & Shallowdale
Troy, MI 48304

SEAL

June 15, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I617
NFE JOB NO.

01530 15 30 45

NFSite

Location  Map

1" = 30'

N
F

N

K. Navaroli

M. Carnaghi

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION -

PER TITLE COMMITMENT

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

LEGEND

ANTHONY J. DOMBROWSKI

Registered Forester

State of Michigan ID #3301000669

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AS SURVEYED

TREE REMOVAL LEGEND









ryanj
Typewritten Text
A1



ryanj
Typewritten Text
A2



  PC 2015.12.08 
  Agenda Item # 9 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: December 4, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1003) – Proposed DTE Ariel 

Substation, South of Maple, East of Doyle (Parcel 88-20-31-226-029), Section 31, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
The petitioner DTE Energy submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the proposed DTE Ariel Substation on Doyle Drive, just north of the Transit Center on the west 
side of Doyle Drive.   
 
The property is currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District. The Planning 
Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1003  DTE Ariel Substation  Sec 31\SP-1003 PC Memo 12 08 2015.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1003) – Proposed DTE Ariel 
Substation, South of Maple, East of Doyle (Parcel 88-20-31-226-029), Section 31, Currently 
Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-12- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed DTE Ariel Substation, located south of Maple, East 
of Doyle (Parcel 88-20-31-226-029), Section 31, within the IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1003  DTE Ariel Substation  Sec 31\Proposed PC Resolution 12 08 2015.doc 



DTE Ariel Substation

1: 2,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1670333 333Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/24/2015

Legend:
Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



DTE Ariel Substation

1: 2,300

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1920383 383Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/24/2015

Legend:
Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial
Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 

 Date:  December 3, 2015 
 

Site Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 

 
 
Applicant: DTE Energy   
 
Project Name: DTE Substation  
 
Plan Date: March 31, 2015 
 
Location: Doyle Drive  
 
Zoning: IB, Integrated Industrial and Business  
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
DTE Energy is requesting preliminary site plan approval to construct a new substation on Doyle Drive.  
Doyle Drive is connected perpendicular to Maple Road and serves the Transit Center.  The applicant has 
purchased the southernmost triangle of the existing self-storage facility that is adjacent to Doyle Drive 
and is located behind the LA Fitness (and soon to be Whole Foods) on Maple Drive.  Construction traffic 
to the site will be via an easement through the existing self-storage building facility.  Post construction, 
permanent access will be via a new curb cut on Doyle Drive.   
 
Doyle Drive includes sections that are public and private.  The portion of Doyle Drive off Maple Road is 
private and controlled by Grand Sakwa.  Doyle Drive becomes public where it is adjacent to the Transit 
Center parking lot.  The section of Doyle Drive where the new curb cut is proposed is public. 
 
The DTE equipment includes four (4) 78-foot poles, two (2) 70-foot lighting masts, and various ground 
equipment that is approximately 22-feet in height.  The site will be screened with a 12-foot tall 
concreate slat wall and landscaping.   



DTE Substation 
December 3, 2015 

2 

Utility facilities are a permitted use in the IB District.  There will be no outdoor storage on site.  
 
The table below summarizes the zoning districts and land uses surrounding the subject site. 
 

 North South East West 

Zoning District IB IB (Consent 
Judgement) 

IB (Consent 
Judgement) 

Birmingham 

Land Use Commercial Transit Center Commercial Utilities/industrial  

 
An aerial photograph of the subject site is shown below. 
 

Figure 1 
Aerial Image of Subject Site and Vicinity 

 

 
 
 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

 
The site has been cleared and previously developed as a self-storage facility.  The proposed changes will 
not affect the sites natural resources.  

 
Items to be Addressed:  None 



DTE Substation 
December 3, 2015 

3 

 

SITE ACCESS 
 
Most construction traffic to the site will be via an easement through the existing self-storage building 
facility.  However, due to the size of the proposed equipment limited construction traffic will use Doyle 
Drive.  The applicant will vacate the easement through the self-storage building facility once 
construction is completed.  
 
Post construction, permanent access will be via a new curb cut on Doyle Drive.  The section of Doyle 
Drive where the new curb cut is proposed is public. Once construction is complete overall traffic to the 
site is minimal and only for servicing and maintenance.  Access to the equipment will be via a gate that 
fronts towards the Transit Center, not to Doyle Drive.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  none   
 

ENGINEERING AND LEGAL 
 
The Engineering and Legal Department has been working with the applicant regarding easements, 
access, and indemnification.   
 
The Engineering Department has reviewed and approved the proposed construction plan.  Final 
engineering will be required prior to construction if preliminary site plan approval is granted.  
 
The Legal Department has reviewed and approved the required easement documents and 
indemnification.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  none   
 

LANDSCAPING & SCREENING 
 
The applicant proposes a 12-foot high precast concrete slat wall.  The provided rendering appears to 
show the wall as brown.  The applicant will supplement the wall with a variety of evergreen and 
ornamental trees.  Tree varieties include Douglas Fir, White Spruce, Blue Spruce, Snowdrift Crab, and 
Flowering Crab.  The ornamental crabs are located along Doyle Drive to provide decorative screening 
from the wall.  
 
Items to be Addressed: none   
 

LIGHTING 
 
The applicant notes a limited amount of site lighting; however such lighting will only be used during an 
emergency switching or maintenance operations. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  none   
 
 



DTE Substation 
December 3, 2015 

4 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We recommend that the Planning Commission grant preliminary site plan approval. 
 

 
 
 





































G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\Meeting Schedules\2016 Public Notice Meeting Schedule.docx 
 

CITY OF TROY 
MICHIGAN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
In accordance with the provisions of the Michigan State Law, Notice is hereby given that the Planning 
Commission of the City of Troy will hold Public Meetings in the City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan, (248) 524-3364, on the following dates: 
 

2016 PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING DATES 
 

January 12 
January 26 
 
February   9 
February 23 
 
March   8 
March 22 
 
April 12 
April 18   (Joint City Council) * 
April 26 
 
May 10 
May 24 
 
June 14 
June 28 

July 12 
July 26 
 
August   9 
August 23 
 
September 13 
September 27 
 
October 11 
October 24   (Joint City Council) * 
October 25 
 
November   8  (Election Day) 
November 22  (Thanksgiving, Nov 24) 
 
December 13 

 
All meetings are held in City Hall and are open to the public. 

The Agenda and City website will reflect any changes in meeting times and/or rooms. 
 
Regular Planning Commission meetings begin at 7:00 p.m. and are held in the Council Board Room. 
Meetings are subject to be held in the Council Chamber based on anticipated audience capacity. 
 
*Joint City Council/Planning Commission meetings begin at 6:00 p.m. and are held in the Council Board 
Room. 
 
This notice is hereby posted as required by Section 4 of the Open Meetings Act (MCLA 15.261 et seq.) 
 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 R. Brent Savidant, AICP / PCP 
 Planning Director 
 
Posted:  xxxx 
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk 
by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3316 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will 
be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov

	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	November 10, 2015

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1010)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2) 
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1003)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	10. 2016 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING DATES
	Proposed Meeting Dates

	11. PUBLIC COMMENT
	12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



